David J. Schneider

1 ALLOY

Cell: e-mail:

OBJECTIVE

Obtain a full time pilot position in helicopter services with a respected company that provides an opportunity for community service and personal skill advancement. Maintaining a positive and safe professional manner, I would like to apply learned pilot skills and previous employment experiences to aviation.

LICENCES

Commercial Pilot **Certified Flight Instructor** Instrument Rating

Rotorcraft / Helicopter Rotorcraft / Helicopter Rotorcraft / Helicopter

FAA Part 135 Current / FAA Part 136 Current (Hawaii) Weight: 195 / Height: 5'10"

Currently averaging 60-80 hours PIC per month

FL	C	HT	TI	RA	EG
	ıuı			IVI	E 3

PILOT IN COMMAND

5316

TURBINE

3095

425

(As of 06/28/14)

Instruction Given Night Night Cross Country Instrument Mountain (5000'-11,500') Last 6 Months (AS350) Cross Country Total

2000

1259 TURBINE 4000 105 74 NIGHT 210 51 1277 303 MTH 502 11/6 50 ASCF1 1259 1451 60 MOS - 100

AIRCRAFT **EXPERIENCE**

AS 350 (2105), MD 500/HU 369 (935), B206 BII/III (54.6), R-22, R-44, 300Cbi, F280C, B47G3B2

925

SKILLS/ TRAINING

- Private Pilot, Commercial Pilot, and CFI Graduate (Helicopter Adventures Inc / Concord, CA)
- B206 Turbine Transition Course (Bell - Textron / Fort Worth, TX)
- Instrument Rating Rotorcraft Helicopter (Group 3 Aviation / Van Nuys, CA)
- Emergency Medical Technician accredited (NREMT, State of Montana, and USNPS)
- Extensive Wildland Firefighting / Search and Rescue experience (Helitack / USNPS)
- Graduate (Honors) of Federal Law Enforcement Training Center (Glynco, GA)

David J. Schneider

EMPLOYMENT

Currently: Pilot – Aris Inc. dba Air Maui (Kahului, HI) AS350
Tours, Charter, Film, Photo, High Altitude and Offshore Operations,
May 2012 to Current July 2014

Pilot – Alexair Helicopters Inc. (Kahului, HI) HU369 (MD 500D), AS350, R-44 Tours, Charter, Film, Photo, Television, Offshore Operations, Livestock Movement June 2010 to April 2012

Helitack Operations – US National Park Service (MT, WY, CO, AZ) Wildland Firefighter, Senior Firefighter, Emergency Medical Technician Helicopter Operations
May 1996 to May 2010

Helicopter Operations – Carisch Helicopters, Inc. (Manhattan, MT) 206BIII Business start-up and support assistance for a new helicopter company. (Fire, Snow Survey, Game Counts, Tours, Heliskiing, and Seismic) October 1993 to February 1996

Pilot - Mansfield Heliflight (Milton, VT) MD500E, F280C, R-22 Power line Patrol and Support to AT&T Telephone Co. July 1992 to March 1993

Pilot – Helicopter Adventures Inc. (Concord, CA) R-22 Flight Instruction, Tours, Power and Pipeline Patrol, Photography, Film, TV September 1990 to May 1992

EDUCATION

Montana State University, Bozeman, MT Department of Agriculture; Animal Science Production and Management Bachelor of Science NCAA Scholarship Athlete: Alpine Skiing. National U-18 & U-23 Soccer

Federal Law Enforcement Training Center, Glynco, GA Law Enforcement, Fire Investigation, Emergency Services (Graduate with Honors)

Allied Schools, Laguna Hills, CA Pharmacy Technician, Pharmacy Calculations (Graduate with Honors)

PERSONAL

- Sound working knowledge of Microsoft applications (Excel, Word, PowerPoint)
- Award: Helicopter EMS rescue during wildland fire operation (Salmon-Challis, ID)
- Commendation: Medical Rescue during wildland fire (Shenandoah N.P., VA)
- No Aviation Accident or Incidents

REFERENCES AVAILABLE

CURRANT - PILOT - AIR METHODS CORP. (GLODE, AZ)
ASSOBS/ASSOBSDH EMS, MEDICAL PATIENT TRANSPORT
SEPT 2014 - CURRENT

PETELENCES

1. Janette Lee - DO AIR MALLI

2. NICHORS FISHER - DO PACIFIC AUNI

3. MIKE PERAMICH -

4. PATTY GRIFFITH -

5. ARIEZ NEZSON -

6. CHAD RUNYANI -

7. ARA ZABOYAN -